
 
626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- cityoflakegeneva.com 

AVIAN COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, JULY 27, 2020- 5:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 

THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING MEETINGS VIRTUALLY WITH LIMITED 
CAPACITY IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS TO COMPLY WITH SOCIAL DISTANCING DUE TO 
THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. HERE’S HOW YOU CAN PARTICIPATE:  

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/463395413 

 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412 
 

Access Code: 463-395-413 
 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/463395413 

 
There is a little YouTube video for new participants at 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=95dRdnMMgbQ 

 
AGENDA 

 

Committee Members: Beverly Leonard, Sarah McConnell, Jill Rodriguez, Karen Gallo, Carol 
Zimmermann, Kelley Happ, and Cindy Flower- Alderperson 
 

1)   Call meeting to order by Alderperson Flower 

2)   Roll Call 
 

3)   Election of Avian Committee Officers (assume positions immediately after election). 
a) Chair 
b) Secretary / Recorder 

 
4)  Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 

 
5) Approval of the Avian Committee minutes from January 27, 2020 
 
6) Virtual World Migratory Bird Celebration & Facebook update (Jill, Sarah, Carol, and Kelley 
 
7) Purple Martin Colony update (Bev, Sarah, Kelley, Karen) 
 
8) Learning to Soar update (Carol) 
 
9) Budget  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/463395413
tel:+12245013412,,463395413
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/463395413
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=95dRdnMMgbQ


 

10) Swift Night Out planning update (Sarah) 
 

11) Discussion regarding potential grant possibilities 
 
12) Regrouping - planning for the rest of 2020 (including partnerships, grants, Grow Native, events, 

etc) 
 
13) Cookies for a Cause 

14)  Future meeting agenda items 
 

15)  Set next meeting date 
 

16)  Adjourn 

 

 
     cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator 

This is a meeting of the Avian Committee. 
No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 



AVIAN (BIRD), COMMITTEE  

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2020 – 5:00 PM C 

ITY HALL, CONFERENCE ROOM 2A  

 

Members: Chairperson Selena Proksa, Beverly Leonard, Sarah McConnell, Jill Rodriguez, Carol 

Zimmermann, Karen Gallo, Kelley Happ  

 

1. Call to order by Chairman, Selena Proksa – 5:02 pm 

 

2. Roll Call: Present: Proksa, McConnell, Rodriguez, and Zimmermann;  

Excused Happ, Leonard, and Gallo 

 

3. Approval of minutes from January 03, 2020 meeting as distributed  

Move to approve Rodriquez, second by McConnell – approved unanimously 

 

 

4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this 

agenda. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes – No members of the public were present 

 

5. Discussion of the proposed collaborative effort to integrate “bird friendly” events with other 

local efforts to promote pollinators and native species (follow up on discussions with Tree Board 

and others)  

See attached notes on proposals (follows) 

Discussion of an informal collaboration structure with the Avian Committee taking the lead. 

Members are tasked to identifying as many potential organizations that we could invite to be part 

of the collaboration – and to reach out to representatives using the materials drafted on the 

proposals for Grow Native. 

Noted that McConnell and Zimmermann will reach out to Lakeland Audubon this week. 

McConnell will plan to attend a workshop at the Public Library  Sat., Feb 8 9:30 to 12:30 – given 

by Northwind Perennials 

Proksa and Rodriquez will look for contacts from FFA and Master Gardeners, Walworth County. 

 

6. Discussion of events on the Avian Calendar for 2020  

See attached notes (follows) 

 

7. Update on Bird City Application and possible thank you’s for assistance  

Zimmermann reported that the application has been sent.   

 

8. Update on “Learning to Soar” projects (school and after-school programs)  

Zimmermann reported that the 5th grade at St. Francis will be repeating the program this year, 

that the curriculum has been mapped on the 5th grade standards, that she met with the public-

school curriculum director and principals, and that the public schools would like to begin using 

the curriculum for an afterschool experience – in fall 2020. 

 

9. Update on introduction of shared budget sheet for the Avian Committee  



A spreadsheet for recording expenditures and revenue is posted in a shared folder.  Members are 

asked to either record any expenditure and provide the information in the various columns in the 

sheet (such as date of receipt and notes on expenditure) OR to bring documentation of 

expenditures to the monthly meeting, so expenditures can be entered. 

Zimmermann recommended that the budget be a standing agenda item on every agenda. 

 

10. Update/discussion on gourd installation  

Waiting for an update from Leonard on location, timing, and any needed materials and 

construction 

 

11. Update/Discussion on new sign  

Motion by Zimmermann for McConnell to research and begin the purchasing process a second 

Purple Martin sign – as approved by City Council in the 2020 budget. 

Seconded by Rodriguez.   Approved unanimously. 

Discussion that the sign placement will need to be proposed to and approved by the Park Board. 

 

12. Next Meeting: Monday February 24, 2020 @ 5:00 PM  

Proposed agenda items 

 Grow Native   

o list of organization to invite and engage 

o continued discussion of collaboration on member events and projects 

o continued discussion of the focusing event 

o next steps 

 Swift Night Out – food trucks and other details 

 Learning to Soar – update and discussion of volunteer tasks  

 Update on Purple Martin colony 

o Gourds 

o Maintenance issues 

o Volunteer staffing and training 

 Budget update 

 

 

13. Adjourn  

Rodriguez move to adjourn at 5:55 pm Seconded by Zimmermann.  Unanimously approved. 

 
(attachments follow) 
  



Attachment #1 – Grow Native Overview 
 

Grow Native! 
enrich and improve the bird, pollinator, and human communities of Lake Geneva by planting 

native species 

 
Here are the guiding principles the Avian Committee would propose for the collaboration.   

1. Maximize what we are all doing (projects/events) by sharing information, highlighting 
the nexus between native plants and birds/pollinators in our projects and events, 
and cross-promoting events and projects. 

2. Find one focusing event or project that provides a visible example of the value of 

native species for birds and pollinators.  This event or project should be moderate 
enough in scope so as to provide a clear success, but also sufficiently compelling to 
garner public and media attention.  It should engage as many of our collaborating 
groups as possible. 

 
Proposed actions: 

1. Identify and engage groups with foci on native trees and plants, birds, pollinators, 
and/or water/environmental quality - that share an understanding of the interplay 
among these factors. 

2. Surface/identify existing events, projects, and resources from those groups that 

focus on native plants and trees and/or providing habitat, water, food, and protection for 
birds and pollinators. 

3. In 2020, inspire all collaborating entities to stress the benefits of native plantings for 
birds and pollinators and humans. 

4. Get all collaborating entities to cross-promote events. 
5. Create and focus the Avian Committee outreach efforts (calendar rack cards and 

digital ads) on these collaborative events.  (See 2019 rack cards and digital ads for 

examples.)  Encourage other collaborating entities to do this as well. 
6. Keep, build, and share an electronic calendar for all collaborating entities. 
7. Identify a “PR” person for each entity (for example, for Avian this is Kelley Happ) to keep 

in touch and work together to create traditional and digital media 
releases/postings. 

8. Identify a photo archivist from each entity (for example, this is Carol Zimmermann for 
Avian) to keep, build, and share a Google Drive folder with digital images from events 
and projects to use in collaboration promotion and media/social media. 

9. Get all collaborating entities to work together on one, focusing event or project. 

 
  



Attachment #2 – Grow Native Calendar Examples 
 

Grow Native! 
enrich and improve our bird, pollinator, and human communities of Lake Geneva by planting 

native species 

 

 
Working on a common calendar 

 
We already have events on the Grow Native calendar in February, 
March, June, and September!  Building on last year’s publicity and 
public outreach program, the Avian Committee will create rack cards 
for events and tri-fold calendars for multiple events (see example to 
the right).  Along with this, the Avian Committee wants to work with 
other organizations to promote these events on social media and to 
media outlets. 
 
Examples so far:   
 
February  

 Backyard Bird Count 
Avian Committee, Lakeland Audubon, Learning to Soar 
Students 

March  
 Conservation @ Home - Tuesdays @ 2 

Geneva Lake Conservancy and Geneva Lake Museum 
May  

 Bird Walk 
Geneva Lake Conservancy  

 World Migratory Bird Day 
Avian Committee, Learning to Soar students, Geneva Lake Museum, Geneva Lake 
Conservancy, Lake Geneva Public Library 

June  
 Purple Martin Open House 

Avian Committee, Lake Geneva Public Library 
 
September 

 Swift Night Out 
 Avian Committee, Geneva Lake Museum, Audubon (Schlitz Audubon Raptor Program) 

 

 

To get more information about joining the common calendar, please talk to any Avian 
Committee member or email Carol Zimmermann at czlakeg@gmail.com 
 
  

mailto:czlakeg@gmail.com


Attachment #3 – Ideas for a focusing project 
 

Grow Native! 
enrich and improve the bird, pollinator, and human communities of Lake Geneva by planting 

native species 

 
Ideas for a focusing event/project for the 2020 Grow Native project and events. 
 

1. Use existing programs and resources to focus on public education and outreach about 
the inter-relationship among native plants, birds, pollinators, and humans. 

2. Use two public buildings/green spaces as “teaching laboratories” for residents and 
visitors. 

3. Create a collaboration of public, non-profit, and private entities to provide information, 
materials, organizational help, and publicity for these projects. 

4. Create events at the public buildings/green spaces both to provide information and to 
engage people in the creation of natural areas that fulfill the criteria for these existing 
programs. 

5. Provide signage for public education.  Note that the programs listed below offer signage 
for gardens/spaces that receive certification. 

6. Think about sustainability and funding for the human and material resources to keep up 
these green spaces. 

7. Celebrate, recognize, and publicize success.   

 
Existing programs we can use (just thoughts at this point) 

 Conservation @ Home (This is the program that Geneva Lake Conservancy is 
promoting, there is also Conservation @ Work) 

 Audubon Bird Friendly Yards (Avian would work with Lakeland Audubon on this) 
 National Wildlife Federation - Certified Wildlife Habitat (can be a private garden to a 

whole community) 
 Arbor Day Foundation - Time for Trees  

 
Public Building and Green Spaces (suggestions at this point, discussions already with Museum) 

 Geneva Lake Museum 
The Museum has one garden planted by City Beautification, but needs additional 
planting around the new sign they are erecting, around the pond, and to replace some 
plantings damaged last winter.  They are interested in being a laboratory 

 Public Library of Lake Geneva 
The Library already has native plantings by Northwinds Perennials.  The Avian 
Committee also has a Purple Martin house and sign at this site. 

 
Thinking sustainability 

 The Avian Committee has a go-fund-me page and has been doing Cookies for a Cause 
fund-raising at Simple the past two years. 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Detail Ledger - Avian Committee Page:     1

Period: 00/20 - 07/20 Jul 23, 2020  08:00AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

AVIAN DONATIONS 12/31/2019 (14/19) Balance 11-70-00-47300 .00

01/29/2020 CR 10006836 LAUER-1 - LAUER-1 1.00-

Description: LAUER-1 - LAUER-1

01/31/2020 (01/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.00- * 1.00-

02/04/2020 CR 10006890 DEIBEL-1 - DEIBEL-1 1.00-

Description: DEIBEL-1 - DEIBEL-1

02/04/2020 CR 10006894 DICMAS-1 - DICMAS-1 1.00-

Description: DICMAS-1 - DICMAS-1

02/11/2020 CR 10006930 BYRNE-1 - BYRNE-1 1.00-

Description: BYRNE-1 - BYRNE-1

02/21/2020 CR 10007012 HILT-1 - HILT-1 1.00-

Description: HILT-1 - HILT-1

02/29/2020 (02/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 4.00- * 5.00-

03/05/2020 CR 10007202 HAKES-1 - HAKES-1 1.00-

Description: HAKES-1 - HAKES-1

03/06/2020 CR 10007224 BUTTON-1 - BUTTON-1 1.00-

Description: BUTTON-1 - BUTTON-1

03/06/2020 CR 10007231 OBRIEN-1 - OBRIEN-1 1.00-

Description: OBRIEN-1 - OBRIEN-1

03/09/2020 CR 10007234 JUNG-1 - JUNG-1 1.00-

Description: JUNG-1 - JUNG-1

03/09/2020 CR 10007262 HAPP-1 - HAPP-1 1.00-

Description: HAPP-1 - HAPP-1

03/10/2020 CR 10007276 HEIDAL-1 - HEIDAL-1 1.00-

Description: HEIDAL-1 - HEIDAL-1

03/12/2020 CR 10007301 LOTTEG-1 - LOTTEG-1 1.00-

Description: LOTTEG-1 - LOTTEG-1

03/13/2020 CR 10007335 KITZMAN-1 - KITZMAN-1 1.00-

Description: KITZMAN-1 - KITZMAN-1

03/31/2020 (03/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 8.00- * 13.00-

05/21/2020 CR 10007969 FAIRBANKS-2 - FAIRBANKS-2 2.00-

Description: FAIRBANKS-2 - FAIRBANKS-2

05/31/2020 (05/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 2.00- * 15.00-

07/31/2020 (07/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 15.00-

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual          -15.00  Total          -15.00  YTD Budget       -1,000.00  Unearned         985.00  

AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 12/31/2019 (14/19) Balance 11-70-00-57800 .00

02/04/2020 AP 10 LEONARD, BEVERLY 19.62

**Desc: BIRD HOUSE O RINGS



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Detail Ledger - Avian Committee Page:     2

Period: 00/20 - 07/20 Jul 23, 2020  08:00AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

02/06/2020 AP 25 COPIES & PRINTS PLUS LLC 16.80

**Desc: POSTERS-COMMON FEEDER BIRDS

02/10/2020 AP 359 ZIMMERMANN, CAROL 19.14

**Desc: POCKET FOLDERS-EDU PROJECT

02/29/2020 (02/20) Period Totals and Balance 55.56 * .00 * 55.56

02/21/2020 AP 44 CHASE CARD SERVICES 125.00

**Desc: BIRD CITY ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP

03/05/2020 AP 414 ZIMMERMANN, CAROL 26.38

**Desc: MIGRATORY BIRD DAY MATERIALS

03/13/2020 AP 591 COPIES & PRINTS PLUS LLC 48.36

**Desc: PROJECT OUTLINE WORKSHEETS

03/31/2020 (03/20) Period Totals and Balance 199.74 * .00 * 255.30

04/13/2020 AP 177 LEONARD, BEVERLY 213.07

**Desc: PERCHING RODS,MAGNETS

04/30/2020 (04/20) Period Totals and Balance 213.07 * .00 * 468.37

06/01/2020 AP 72 COPIES & PRINTS PLUS LLC 9.00

**Desc: COLOR COPIES-AVIAN

06/16/2020 AP 648 MARSICANO, NICHOLETTE 150.00

**Desc: STUDENT AWARDS-AVIAN

06/30/2020 (06/20) Period Totals and Balance 159.00 * .00 * 627.37

07/31/2020 (07/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 627.37

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual          627.37  Total          627.37  YTD Budget        4,950.00  Unexpended       4,322.63  

AVIAN COMMITTEE DONATION EXP 12/31/2019 (14/19) Balance 11-70-00-57810 .00

07/31/2020 (07/20) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * .00

YTD Encumbrance             .00  YTD Actual             .00  Total             .00  YTD Budget             .00  Unexpended            .00  

          Number of Transactions:  23  Number of Accounts:  3 Debit Credit Proof

          Total GENERAL FUND: 627.37 15.00- 612.37

          Number of Transactions:  23  Number of Accounts:  3 Debit Credit Proof

          Grand Totals:  627.37 15.00- 612.37



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Detail Ledger - Avian Committee Page:     3

Period: 00/20 - 07/20 Jul 23, 2020  08:00AM

Reference Account Debit Credit

Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance

Report Criteria:

Actual Amounts

All Accounts

Summarize Payroll Detail

Print Period Totals

Print Grand Totals

Include Only Description Comments

Page and Total by FUND

All Segments Tested for Total Breaks

[Report].Account Number = "11700047300","11700057800","11700057810"



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - Avian Committee Page:     1

Periods: 00/20-07/20 Jul 23, 2020  07:51AM

2020-20 2020-20 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

GENERAL FUND

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-47300 AVIAN DONATIONS 15.00 15.00 1,000.00 985.00 1.50

          Total CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: 15.00 15.00 1,000.00 985.00 1.50

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-57800 AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 627.37 627.37 4,950.00 4,322.63 12.67

          Total CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: 627.37 627.37 4,950.00 4,322.63 12.67

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 612.37- 612.37- 3,950.00- 3,337.63- 15.50

Net Grand Totals: 612.37- 612.37- 3,950.00- 3,337.63- 15.50



 
Be a Bird Buddy! 

When you purchase a cookie from 
Simple Bakery, your money 

supports  
Birds & Bird Watching 

in Lake Geneva. 
 
Thanks to “Cookies for a Cause” & other 
fund-raising efforts, the Avian Committee 
of Lake Geneva will be able to expand our 
efforts to make bird-watching accessible 
to everyone.  

 
You are helping to provide bird-watching 
kits & materials that are checked out FOR 
FREE at the Lake Geneva Public Library.  
Kits contain binoculars and guides to birds 
and birding around our city. 
 

Please watch & enjoy our lake & backyard 
birds and the city’s thriving Purple Martin 
colony (in the white Martin houses on the 
lakeshore path). 
 

 

Facebook: Lake Geneva Bird City 
 

 
Be a Bird Buddy! 

When you purchase a cookie from 
Simple Bakery, your money 

supports  
Birds & Bird Watching 

in Lake Geneva. 
 
Thanks to “Cookies for a Cause” & other 
fund-raising efforts, the Avian Committee 
of Lake Geneva will be able to expand our 
efforts to make bird-watching accessible 
to everyone.  

 
You are helping to provide bird-watching 
kits & materials that are checked out FOR 
FREE at the Lake Geneva Public Library.  
Kits contain binoculars and guides to birds 
and birding around our city. 
 

Please watch & enjoy our lake & backyard 
birds and the city’s thriving Purple Martin 
colony (in the white Martin houses on the 
lakeshore path). 
 

 

Facebook: Lake Geneva Bird City 
 

 
Be a Bird Buddy! 

When you purchase a cookie from 
Simple Bakery, your money 

supports  
Birds & Bird Watching 

in Lake Geneva. 
 

Thanks to “Cookies for a Cause” & other 
fund-raising efforts, the Avian Committee 
of Lake Geneva will be able to expand our 
efforts to make bird-watching accessible 
to everyone.  

 
You are helping to provide bird-watching 
kits & materials that are checked out FOR 
FREE at the Lake Geneva Public Library.  
Kits contain binoculars and guides to birds 
and birding around our city. 
 

Please watch & enjoy our lake & backyard 
birds and the city’s thriving Purple Martin 
colony (in the white Martin houses on the 
lakeshore path). 
 

 

Facebook: Lake Geneva Bird City 
 


	0-July 27, 2020 Avian Committee Agenda
	Avian Committee
	Monday, July 27, 2020- 5:00 p.m.
	City Hall, Council chambers
	Agenda


	05- 2020 Jan 27 AVIAN Committee minutes and attachments
	09a-Detail Ledger Jan-Jul 2020
	09b-July Budget vs. Actual
	13-2020 FINAL rack cards Simple Bakery fund raiser

